AS BIKES MINUTES April 25, 2007 AS Conference Room

Call to Order: 10:10 am

Roll Call

Chris Wendle Jen Greeley Scott Bull Jamey Wagner

Motion to approve Minutes: Jen motions, Chris seconds

Business

- ❖ Budget update- uncommitted balance= \$39,720.00
- Campus Bike Rack & Path assessment –Chris to speak with Dennis once he is back in town. Need to get GPS from Patricia (Dennis' assistant). Chris hopes to start this weekend. The palm pilot computer cannot assess the condition of the bikes or the amount of current bikes in lot but just capacity.
- Abandoned Bikes Enforcement- Chris cannot get a hold of Chris Verez. Need to know number of bikes pulled, what lots done, and is there a discernable difference?
- Campus policy Jamey is word-smithing the document and will need to be revised by Dennis as well.

Bike System Improvement Projects

- Campus bike path tour thurs april 26 2:00 Bus loop
- Lighting to Goleta Beach—Emily no update.
- Timing for new Rack at Psych, Lifesci illegal parking- A mass email was sent out to inform bicyclists that they must park at the new Psych building or at the freshman dorms because construction will begin.
- ❖ Bike lockers placement and timeline- Marc decides where they go. He wants to put in where old racks are? Scott suggests putting in one locker at the bus loop with a sign to advertise and direct people to others on campus.
- ❖ Pardall corridor- Slurry coat between spring and summer. Ask Maryanne for a timeline. Must be between \$15-20,000.
- ❖ Bus loop parking and adjacent pathways 2:00pm Thurs. 26th Need to

- decide where bike lockers will go and advise Marc.
- ❖ West Campus Bluffs Path- The Coastal Conservancy has a meeting the end of May to decide whether to approve the \$175,000. The total budget is \$245,000. We had to ask the CC for \$25,000 more than expected. We needed to contact IVRPD, the offices of Firestone, Nava, and Surfrider.
- ❖ SRB inadequate parking- There is no pedestrian/ bike traffic dismount zone in middle of path. This makes pulling into the lot a danger for those on the opposite side of the path. The bike rack model is also not self-orienting. Therefore there is an inefficient use of the rack space. Lightening Bolt style of AS lot is better. Should there be more vegetation aesthetic like trees for canopy/shade, etc? Is there going to be a fence put in around lot (bike corral) like Music.
- ❖ Next improvement project- Chart re-evaluated shows that next most important project is either San Rafael/Lot 23 path from Ocean Road East to Service Road, Ocean Road at El Nido, Bike racks at Life Science, or Bus Loop. Need to wait on El Colegio/Los Carneros Feeder project and El Colegio West of Santa Ynez path. Need to check state of bike path north of events center and redo the chart key. (No new update)

Outreach

- Earthday recap
- website updates- We have an average of 5 hits per day. Scott and Jen to update text.
- Sidewalk Signs- The old signs may have been taken down by UCPD for fine updates
- Campus Bike Map need large prints- Will print 3 with lamination. Need to get quotes.
- ❖ Santa Barbara Bike Week May 12-20, 2007:
- ❖ Film Fest Tuesday May 15 Marine Science Auditorium. Need to make posters. Lawn signs to advertise at pancake breakfast. Jaime will get pdf text. Sarah will coordinate with Ralph to get final on videos. Jen to contact Bike team for race footage.
 - Films at UCEN? Brian to organize.
 - May 16 AS Bikes Tabling East Gate- 7-9 AM
 - May 15 AS Bikes Tabling Pardall Tunnel- @ SRB at 9am-12pm?
- Early Spring Quarter General Meeting- Scott wants to do big meeting after bike week. We need to update power points.
- June 2 SB Bike Festival- Ellings Park
- June 24 Sunday 3-5 Sustainability Conference tour- Ralph?